At Edinburg Town Hall

September 9th

2021

CALL MEETING TO ORDER BY: Jeffrey@ 7:30 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance Roll Call

Bixler: Chair, present, Diehl Vice chair: Present, Trustee Pfile: present. Bill McCluskey,

Fiscal officer present, Jesse Baughman Fire Department. present

Guests: Ed Boylin. Steve Swaggard

# I. MOTION TO APPROVE AGENDA FOR 9/9/2021

Moved By:Tim Second:Chris

Mr. Pfile: Yes Mr. Diehl: Yes Mr. Bixler: Yes

## **II. MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES:**

## a. Trustee Meeting 8/26/2021

Moved By:Tim Second:Jeffrey

Mr. Pfile: Yes Mr. Diehl: abstain Mr. Bixler: Yes

#### III. CORRESPONDENCE:

No correspondences to share

**IV. Old Business**: Jeffrey discussed follow-up Regarding good deeds program with County recorder, regarding deed transfers. Trustees decided January 27th as potential date, Asked Bill to schedule with Lori Calcie. Chris explained program to Ed Boylin guest in attendance.

#### V. Trustee Reports

Chris stated he got some calls from Staples Billing, but not sure. Tim also got call and stated potentially a scam. Bill stated the Staples Bill is in the folder and paid up to date. He did not get that call.

Chris also mentioned Rhonda is out of office presently.

Tim said he worked the Township tent at the Randolph Fair.

# VI. Department Reports.

1. Road: Tim: 2010 dump truck wiring was fixed. Hydraulic radiator on backhoe needs replaces 2374.00 rebuild

**Motion** made by Tim to have Radiator built by Ellot Radiator for \$2374.00.Bill asked for approval to take from the road repair project since less asphalt needed this year (general fund). Second by Chris

Mr. Pfile: Yes Mr. Diehl: yes Mr. Bixler: Yes

Slag in for chip seal, patching on Stroup road, mowing. Need to remove flags.

2. Fire department. Jesse reported August 2021 46 runs total to 34 in 2020. Break down to 3 fire, 2 mutual aid 33 ems calls, 12 mutual aid. 4 received mutual aid as we were on other runs. 3 MV crashes, one mutual to Charleston, one open burn fire complaint, 1 false alarm service call, 1 hazmat (liquid Manure spill) mutual aid Ravenna Township. To date total calls 2021 263, 252 2020. EMS had joint training at Charleston, # new applicants to review. Reported he heard EPA is doing rounds checking Fire departments.

Mr. Boylin was given the floor and discussed an issue regarding flooding on his property and neighbor, relating to what he believes is an expanded parking lot at Trucking business. He was asking about any zoning regulations affecting water control in new parking lot construction. He said he knows there has been a lot of rain, however there is flooding up to his buildings. He has spoke with the county regarding pipe expansion to handle the water. He said Tallmadge road was also flooding. His concern is the cost of the new pipe size and how that cost might be shared for pipe on their properties, since there was no type of retention pond when the parking lot expanded. Need to control water flow to the culvert. Asked for potential of Trustees or zoning being involved. Chris said

9/9/2021 Page 1

# **Edinburg Township Trustees Meeting**

At Edinburg Town Hall

September 9th

2021

he recommends Mr. Boylin speak to owner. Tim also made this recommendation. Trustees stated there is no zoning in township relating to the parking lots water control unless relating to a new business building. The County will be responsible for the roadway water control. Jeffrey said the trustees have no control in this case, nor township zoning.

3. Zoning D	Department: n	o report	
4. Fiscal Off	ficer: FO prov	rided financials, Payro	ll, PO, Payments, EFT's, BC.
Motion to p	ay EFT' and v	warrants 42357-42372	
Moved By:Tim		Second:Chris	
Mr. Pfile:	Yes	Mr. Diehl: yes	Mr. Bixler: Yes
Motion to a	djourn at 8:11	pm.	
Moved By:Tim		Second:Chris	
Mr. Pfile:	Yes	Mr. Diehl: yes	Mr. Bixler: Yes
Jeffrey Bixler, Chairman			Chris Diehl, Vice Chairman
Tim Pfile Trustee			William McCluskey, Fiscal Officer

9/9/2021 Page 2